Amber Noworatzky

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Michael Cummings <mcummings@manitowoc.org>
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:02 PM

Amber Noworatzky

Sophia Walkner; Sandy Ronski; Carol A. Mielke

Re: Request for Pedestrian Crosswalk by Riverview School

Yes, please add it to the August agenda.

To Manitowoc’s Success!

Michael Cummings
District 3 Alderman

On Jul 26, 2023, at 7:41 AM, Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Alder Cummings,

Please advise if you would like me to add this to the August PS agenda.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT

920.686.6559 |

www.manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic

Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do
not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any
medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Sophia Walkner <SWalkner@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Michael Cummings <mcummings@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky
<anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Sandy Ronski <sronski@manitowoc.org>; Carol A. Mielke <cmielke@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Request for Pedestrian Crosswalk by Riverview School



| received a call this morning about the lack of crosswalks by Riverview school. There are lots of children
walking to school and it is very difficult to cross Michigan Ave with the busy traffic. There are not
crossing guards on duty, so the kids are left on their own to get across the street. This parent is hesitant
to let her children walk to school because how unsafe the walking conditions are. She said the ideal
location to install one would be Michigan/River Bluff because most of the children come from that way.

I can get you her contact information if you need it.

Thank
you,

Sophia Walkner

Seasonal Office Clerk- Cemetery, Parks & Streets
Department of Public Infrastructure

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St, Manitowoc, WI 54220
(920)-686-6548



